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Re:  Notification of Reduced Power Operation
William Jewell College
Station KWJC(FM), Liberty, Missouri
Facility Identifier Number 72478

Dear Ms. Dortch:

This letter, filed in triplicate on behalf of William Jewell College (“WIJC”), the
licensee of Station KWJC(FM), notifies the Federal Communications Commission
that the Station is currently operating at approximately fifty percent (50%) of its
licensed power as a result of the effects of a heavy snow storm. WJC’s engineer is
working diligently to determine the cause of the problem. If the problem cannot be
identified and resolved within thirty (30) days, WJC will submit a request for
Special Temporary Authority.

If there are any questions about this Notification, kindly contact undersigned
counsel for William Jewell College.

Sincerely,
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